Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJZ7712C & SLB7872B; Acc Date: 11.09.2018 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18016912/Kha3
Dear Vic,

No evidence.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 3:35:24 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJZ7712C & SLB7872B; Acc Date: 11.09.2018 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18016912/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Kelly,

We refer to your below email.

We would like to request for any evidence your client have to support his version of the accident.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER WWT Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) [mailto:ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg

Subject: SJZ7712C & SLB7872B; Acc Date: 11.09.2018

Dear Vic,

Attached is the LOD.
Please advise & update.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



